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Sir,—

Replying to your letter of the 17th,

’
Inst., File Mo, 516, I beg to say that though I 4id not
acknowledge the receipt of the copy of the Game Act and letter
accompanying same relating to permits, I consider it my duty

to always carry it round with me and whenever I hold a meet-

ing of any Band discuss its coatents especially Sections

8 and 9,

I may further state that the Indiané
who needed the venison most complained that they were unable
to shoot and therefore the permission wgoulA not henefit

them, I have forwarded names of chiefs to ¥Yr. Williams,

Your Obediant Servant,

. H. Bergeron Eeq,

Secretary.
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